
MERIDIAN ©IL 
ftig-us-t—1'6, 1990 

Federal Express 

Mr. William LeMay 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Division 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

RE: Wn"iTley30S> 
1850'FSL, 850*FWL 
Section 17, T-27-N, R-09-W 
San Juan, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

This i s a request for administrative approval f o r a non-standard gas well 
location i n the Basin Fruitland Pool. 

Meridian O i l intends to plugback and recomplete the Whitley #10 well from 
the Pictured C l i f f s pool to the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. The current 
location of thi s well i s 1850'FSL, 850'FWL, Section 17, T-27-N, R-09-W, San 
Juan, New Mexico. The well is considered non-standard due to the NE-SW 
dedicated pattern established for the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. To comply 
with the New Mexico O i l Conservation Division rules, Meridian i s submitting 
the following f o r your approval of this non-standard location: 

1. C-102 plat showing location of the w e l l ; 
2. Plat showing o f f s e t owners/operators; 
3. Affadavit of n o t i f i c a t i o n of o f f s e t owners/operators; 
4. Copy of Well Completion Log for o r i g i n a l completion. 

A copy of this application is being submitted to a l l off s e t 
owners/operators by c e r t i f i e d mail with a request that they furnish your 
Santa Fe o f f i c e with a Waiver of Objection, and return one copy to this 
o f f i c e . 

Sincerely yours, 

Peggy Bradfield 
encl. 

"Co t^j Co 
WAIVER 

hereby waives objection to Meridian O i l Inc.'s 
ion for a non-standard location for t h e i r Whitley #10 as proposed 

- U c ^ j f ^ 0 ^ Date: ^/j? / 

moco Production Co. 

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St.. P.O. Box 4289. Farmington. New Mexico 87499-4289. Telephone 505-327-0251 
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si At u or utwwmvu 
ENERGY AND MINERALSoPJEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE H L 

AHRHY CAItUUTIIEHS 
GOVERNOR 

Ai l tC. MFW MEXICO 07410 
(SOS) 334-0)70 

Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Uox 2000 
Santa Fe, NM 07504-2000 

He: Proposed MC 
Proposed DMC 
Proposed NSL 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen'. 

1 have examined the application dated_ 

for U . e J ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ S ^ ^ 
Operator 

.and my recommendations are as follows: 
Unit, G-T-K \\ Z'"' ."' 

Yours t r u l y , 


